UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

CHAIRMAN

February 16, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel H. Dorman
Deputy Executive Director for Reactor
and Preparedness Programs
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Christopher T. Hanson !sz R . %\/\

SUBJECT: DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1.3(c)(2) of the Executive Order (E.O.) 13526,
“Classified National Security Information,” you are hereby delegated authority for original
classification at the Top Secret (TS) level. This TS original classification authority is valid for as
long as you occupy the position of Depﬁty Executive Director for Reactor and Preparedness
Programs. You may not re-delegate this TS original classification authority. In accordance with
E.O. 13526, all original classification authorities must receive training in proper classification
(including the avoidance of over-classification) and declassification, as provided in E.O. 13526,
at least once per calendar year. Further, pursuant to Section 5.4(d) of E.O. 13526, you are also
designated as the Senior Agency Official responsible for the direction and administration of the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s Classified Information Secun;ity Program.
cc: Commissioner Baran

Commissioner Caputo
Commissioner Wright

CONTACT:. Samuel Bazian, NSIR
(301) 415-1504
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